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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 520664

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M A'S':.ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Nabors Law Firm (09) mstern@ngnlaw.com No

Printed on 4/23/2010 at 8:23,50 AM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

2 ' ADDRESS
PARTY MPANY EMAIL X

R o ADDRESS i

DIRECTORY
City of South Daytona (08) B ] jyarbrough@southdaytona.org - ) No
Florida Power & Light Company - EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno07j) John_Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno08i) ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
| Korey Law Firm (08) _ simpson66@bellsouth.net No
Municipal Underground Utility Consortium (08) Tbradford@TownofPalmBeach.com No
| MUUC/City of Coconut Creck - Tbradford@TownofPalmBeach.com No
Nabors Law Firm (08) barmstrong@ngnlaw.com No
Town of Jupiter Inlet Colony jicolony@belisouth.net - No
Town of Palm Beach Tbradford@TownofPalmBeach.com No
Young Law Firm (07a) swright@yvlaw.net No
Young Law Firm (08b) swright@yvlaw.net B No
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2010 2:44 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email iD = 638863)

Attachments: Recommendation 02101-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

3/25/2010



State of Florida

Public Seroice Qommission

CAFITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties j “n;l'xested Persons
FROM: Aﬁn ? (J Commsssmn Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: }Muce oanImg of Staff Recommendation

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been ftiled with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information,

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site htp://www floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewablc once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

[ hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.


http:11w\-vvv.f1oridapsc.com
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State of Florlda ""4/?95 7‘/%..,
- - -~ <> > (,
Hublic Serfrice Commission o, ° %,
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD CZ //5‘ ' 0)

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

€'?/f /0//

DATE: March 25, 2010

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) U/

FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (Draper Kummer)c @
Office of the General Counsel (J ﬁ

RE: Docket No. 070231-EI — Petition for approval of 2007 revisions to underground
residential and commercial distribution tariff, by Florida Power & Light Company.

Docket No. 080244-EI — Petition for approval of underground conversion tariff
revisions, by Florida Power & Light Company.

Docket No. 080522-El — Petition and complaint of the Municipal Underground
Utilities Consortium for relief from unfair charges and practices of Florida Power
& Light Company.

AGENDA: 04/06/10 — Regular Agenda — Tariff Filing — Interested Persons May Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Edgar
CRITICAL DATES: 07/20/2010 (8-Month Effective Date)
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:APSC\ECR\WP\080244. RCM.DOC

Case Background

On November 20, 2009, Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) filed a petition for
approval of revised tariff sheets to implement a Stipulation and Settlement Agreement
(settlement agreement) in Docket Nos. 07023 1-EI, 080244-ET1, and 080522-El. Applicants for
underground service pay a contribution-in-aid of construction (CIAC) for the additional costs
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 875058

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Nabors Law Firm (09) mstern@ngnlaw.com No

tone &L - Vo

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

&_ﬁdminﬁs&at&ve__Paa'i:ics__Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. 03202 68
CIETRIBUITON:

Printed on 1/14/2010 at 9:44:59 AM




CLK Officlal Flling****1/13/2010 2:02 PM il

Matilda Sanders P8¢ - [b-0028 -pco- El SRo2Ny -€\
From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 1:28 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Ralph Jaeger

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1/13/2010 1:25:00 PM

Docket Number: 070231-El, 080244-El

Filename / Path: 080244.01-05-2010 agenda ord.rrj.doc

ORDER SUSPENDING TARIFFS

Terry XK. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk Il

Office of the General Counsel 5 : ; \ "Z
Filorida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738

emaNed [9
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080244

ADDRESS
PARTY NY EM IN
WAME e ADDRESS o N
DIRECTORY
Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bee@charlottefl.com Yes
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County shaldwin@broward.org Yes
City of Coconut Creek (08) DGentile@coconutcreek.net No
City of South Daytona (08) jyarbrough(@southdaytona.org No
Clerk of Court, St. Johns County coc@co.st-johns.fl.us Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWeb@co.charlotte.fl.us Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County phancock@monroe-clerk.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pcar@osceola.org Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes
County
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes
River Cou
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneeni@co.volusia.flus Yes
Florida Power & Light Company (08) wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09c¢) john_butler@fpl.com No
Korey Law Firm (08) simpson66@belisouth.net No
MUUC/City of Coconut Creek Tbradford@TownofPalmBeach.com No
MUUC/Town of Palm Beach Thradford@TownofPaimBeach.com No
Nabors Law Firm (09) mstern@ngnlaw.com No
Town of Jupiter Inlet Colony jicolony@bellsouth.net No

Printed on 1/13/2010 at 3:33:05 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 3:34 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 875058)

Attachments: 00326-10.pdf

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

1/13/2010



Page 1 of 1

Katie Ely - ,, __0soauY

From: Katie Ely

Sent:  Wednesday, December 02, 2009 10:42 AM
To: Marguerite McLean; Cathi Lindsley

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Moving of DN 11519-09

This document has been moved to 080244/080522-EI and the front two pages have been corrected and re-
scanned. I will print this email and place it in Administrative Correspondence for these three dockets
(080244-080522-090516).

oy
Thask yor, TPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Katie Fly Administrative ] p“g‘%a Cmﬁm
Staff Assistant - Office of Commussion Clerk OCUMENT NO._ Y 6o
Florida Public Service Commission UISTRXSU“ON: B U
850-413-6304

Please note: Plorida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your
e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2009 9:28 AM
To: Katie Ely; Cathi Lindsley

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Moving of DN 11519-09

Katie/Cathi:

Please pull DN 11519-09 from Dkt 090516-El and place in Dkts 080244-El and 080522-
EL

Also, make note of Dkt Nos. 080244-El and 080522-El on petition and have the 1st
page rescanned in.

thanks.

Dorothy:

i left the correspondence document in 090516-El because it was the acknowledgement
letter of docket established for 090516-El.

right ?

12/2/2009
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State of Florida

- -» -~ -~
Public Berpice Commizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: June 2, 2009
TO: Timothy J. Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulation
FROM: Connie S. Kummer, Bureau Chief, Burecan of Certification, Economics & Tariffs

RE: Resuest to copy confidential information - Docket No. 080244-EI

Pursuant to Chapter 11.04-13¢ of the Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests approval
to make five (8) copies of the following confidential document:

e,«iﬁh-!-
\(/l“P Document No. 05212-09
Thank you.

CSK:kb
Cc: Office of Commission Clerk

Administrative [_] Parties [ ] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO._ 03(202- 08

DISTRIBUTION: /ﬁ.

SC, CLK -
g CORRESPONDENCE / Q e N
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5/14/2009 1:23 PM

Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing

Ruth Nettles

0SC-09 -0333-Pco-ET

080244 -€ )

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

April Vicary

Thursday, May 14, 2009 11:29 AM
CLK - Orders / Notices; Ralph Jaeger
Order / Notice Submitted

5/14/2009 11:27:00 AM
070231-El and 080244-El
080244.070231.thirdorder.rj.com
Signed / Hand Deliver

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Y _Administrative__ Parties__Consumer

DOCUMENT NO._03(0%-0 &
DISTRIBUTION:

Please issue the THIRD ORDER REVISING ORDER CONSOLIDATING DOCKETS AND ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE
AND GRANTING FPL'S MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE REBUTTAL TESTIMONY.

Loxed ©
wan\ed ©
emailed 9



http:080244.070231.thirdorder.rj.com

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080244
ADDRESS
ANY EMAIL IN

NAME CCODE ADDRESS COMMEION

DIRECTORY
City of Coconut Creek (08) DGentile@coconutcreek.net No
City of South Daytona (08) jyarbrough@southdaytona.org No
Florida Power & Light Company (08) wade litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09¢) john butler@fpl.com No
Korey Law Firm (08) simpson66@bellsouth.net No
MUUC/City of Coconut Creek Tbradford@TownofPalmBeach.com No
MUUC/Town of Palm Beach Tbradford@TownofPalmBeach.com No
Nabors Law Firm (08) barmstrong@ngnlaw.com No
‘Town of Jupiter Inlet Colony jicolony@bellsouth.net No

Printed on 5/14/2009 at 3:35:17 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2009 3:36 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 756655)

Attachments: 04665-09.pdf

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

5/14/2009
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 261728

ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Mayor, City of Cocoa Beach Ikalaghchy@ci.cocoa-beach.fl.us Yes
Mayor, City of Waldo waldo-les@ccgnv.net Yes
Town Manager, Town of Lake Park manager@lakepark.net Yes

Qmm \b\\\ \

Printed on 5/11/2009 at 8:13:01 AM

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
V_Administrative___Parties__Consumer

DOCUMENT NO.DALDAH-O8
DISTRIBUTION:
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 261728

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS COI;iIgIST?;ON
DIRECTORY
Mayor, City of Alachua ACityHall@MSN.COM Yes
Mayor, City of Bowling Green cityofbg@hardee.dez.com Yes
Mayor, City of Bradenton Beach city-hali@bradenton-beach.com Yes
Mayor, City of Daytona Beach ritcheya@codb.us Yes
Mayor, City of Everglades City CEverglade@aol.com Yes
Mayor, City of Hawthorne cityothawthorne@usa.net Yes
Mayor, City of Holly Hill cityofHH@BellSouth.net Yes
Mayor, City of Key West kwecelk@aol.com Yes
Mayor, City of Keystone Heights keystone@daccess.net Yes
Mayor, City of Labelle labellecty@aol.com Yes
Mayor, City of Lake City colc@isgroup.net Yes
Mayor, City of Margate p.donovan@margatefl.com Yes
Mayor, City of Naples naplesmayor&council@naplesgov.com Yes
Mayor, City of Neptune Beach dbrown@neptune-beach.com Yes
Mayor, City of Okeechobee cityhali@okeechobee.com Yes
Mayor, City of Ormond Beach support@mail.state.fl.us Yes
Mayor, City of Port Orange kparker@por-orange.org Yes
Mayor, City of Punta Gorda pgclerk@ci.puntagorda.fl.us Yes
Mayor, City of Satellite Beach bboyens@satellitebeach.org Yes
Mayor, City of Sebastian cityseb@iu.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Hastings tohast@aug.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Indialantic townhall@indialantic.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Lacrosse lacross@atlantic.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Melbourne Beach townhall@melbournebeachfl.org Yes

Fhud

Printed on 5/8/2009 at 11:02:52 AM

0408/001

NoMtee of UHeari rzj

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
_Admtnbtraﬂvc__?art!a,__(:omumsr
DOCUMENT NO._p» 3{,; 03- D8

DISTRIBUTION:




CLK Officlal Flling****5i7i2009 11:07 AM ik 1

Matilda Sanders

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Notice Type:

Timolyn Henry

Thursday, May 07, 2009 11:07 AM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Ralph Jaeger; Erik Sayler

Order / Notice Submitted / / éy,(‘ﬁtg FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

5/7/2009 11:05:00 AM Partles Consumer
080244-El; 070231-El ~—Administrative__Partiss__Cons

080244.HRG COM NOT.rrj.doc DOCUMENT NO._ 03(0%- 08
Hearing DISTRIBUTION:

NOTICE OF HEARING

TO

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY
THE MUNICIPAL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES CONSORTIUM
THE TOWN OF PALM BEACH
THE CITY OF COCONUT CREEK
THE TOWN OF JUPITER INLET
THE CITY OF SOUTH DAYTONA
AND

ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS

DOCKET NO. 080244-EI

PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF UNDERGROUND CONVERSION TARIFF REVISIONS, BY FLORIDA

POWER & LIGHT COMPANY.
AND

DOCKET NO. 070231-EI

PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF 2007 REVISIONS TO UNDERGROUND RESIDENTIAL AND
COMMERCIAL DISTRIBUTION TARIFF, BY FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY.

Loyed O
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MAST
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMIEION
DIRECTORY
City of Coconut Creek (08) DGentile@coconutcreek.net No
City of South Daytona (08) jyarbrough@southdaytona.org No
Florida Power & Light Company (08) wade litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09c) john_butler@fpl.com No
Korey Law Firm (08) simpson66@bellsouth.net No
MUUC/City of Coconut Creek Tbradford@TownofPalmBeach.com No
MUUC/Town of Palm Beach Thbradford@TownofPalmBeach.com No
Nabeors Law Firm (08) barmstrong@ngnlaw.com No
Town of Jupiter Inlet Colony jicolony@bellsouth.net No
Young Law Firm swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 5/7/2009 at 1:28:21 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 1:43 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 281725)

Attachments: 04354-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not aiter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

5/7/2009
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080244

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
ASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS O N
DIRECTORY
Akerman Senterfitt matt.feil@akerman.com Yes
Akerman Senterfitt Beth.Keating(@akerman.com Yes
Allsolar Service Company david@allsolarflorida.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen jwahlen@ausley.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen Iwillis@ausley.com Yes
Balch & Bingham LLP dmephail@balch.com Yes
Begpgs & Lane md@beggslane.com Yes
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALAW@AOL.COM Yes
City of Leesburg EMB868 Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes
City of Tallahassee kevin.wailes@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations paul.clark@talgov.com Yes
Collier County Government Complex JimDeLony@colliergov.net Yes
Energy & Utilities Policy Committee cochran.keating@mpyfloridahouse.gov Yes
Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment Alliance4CleanFL@aol.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association fecabill@embargmail.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel@feca.com Yes
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. susan.kohlhofer@fkec.com Yes
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. ECH05 Scott. Newberry@fkec.com Yes
Florida League of Cities tstanfield@flcities.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company John.Butler@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company nanci_nesmith@fpl.com Yes
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association bruce@flaseia.org Yes
General Electric Company davidl.swanson@ge.com Yes
Gulf Power Company rgliving@southernco.com Yes
Holland & Knight bruce.may@hklaw.com Yes
Hopping, Green & Sams gperko@hgslaw.com Yes
Itron, NA Jim.Fisher@itron.com Yes
JEA knowb@jea.com Yes
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle jmoyle@kagmlaw.com Yes
Keys Energy Services EMS864 dale.finigan@keysenergy.com Yes
Management and Regulatory Consultants frankdenjup@att.net Yes
Office of Public Counsel beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us Yes
Office of Public Counsel roberts.brenda@Leg state.flus Yes
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes
Progess Energy Service Company john.burnett@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. robert.niekum@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. connie.stehling@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes
Sierra Club kristin.henry@sierraclub.org Yes
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. john.chapman@secoenergy.com Yes
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 jhewa@talquinelectric.com Yes
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes
Young, van Assenderp, P.A. RYoung@yvlaw.net Yes

Printed on 5/7/2009 at 3:49:40 PM




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080244

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS O arON
DIRECTORY

Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bec@charlottefl.com Yes
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin@broward.org Yes
City Clerk, City of North Port webmaster 1 @cityofnorthport.com Yes
Clerk of Court, St. Johns County coc@co.st-johns.fl.us Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWeb@co.charlotte fl.us Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes
County

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County dkolhage@monroe-clerk.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pear@osceola.org Yes
County

County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County fbruno@co.volusia.fl.us Yes
Mayor, City of Alachua ACityHall@MSN.COM Yes
Mayor, City of Bowling Green cityofbg@hardee.4ez.com Yes
Mayor, City of Bradenton Beach city-hall@bradenton-beach.com Yes
Mayor, City of Cape Canaveral ccapecanaveral@cfl.rr.com Yes
Mayor, City of Cocoa jelark@cocoafl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Cocoa Beach lkalaghchy(@gci.cocoa-beach.fl.us Yes
Mayor, City of Coconut Creek btooley@coconutcreek. net Yes
Mayor, City of Daytona Beach ritcheya@codb.us Yes
Mayor, City of Everglades City CEverglade@aol.com Yes
Mayor, City of Ft. Myers mayorhumphrey@cityfimyers.com Yes
Mayor, City of Glen Saint Mary glenstmary@nefcom.net Yes
Mayor, City of Hawthorne cityofhawthorne@usa.net Yes
Mayor, City of Holly Hill cityofHH@BellSouth.net Yes
Mayor, City of Key West kweclk@aol.com Yes
Mayor, City of Keystone Heights keystone@daccess.net Yes
Mayor, City of Labelle labellecty@aol.com Yes
Mayor, City of Lake City colc@isgroup.net Yes
Mayor, City of Margate p.donovan@margatefl.com Yes
Mayor, City of Melbourne cityhall@melbourneflorida.org Yes
Mayor, City of Naples naplesmayor&council@naplesgov.com Yes
Mayor, City of Neptune Beach dbrown@neptune-beach.com Yes
Mayor, City of Okeechobee cityhall@okeechobee.com Yes
Mayor, City of Ormond Beach support@mail.state.fl.us Yes
Mayor, City of Palm Bay palmbay@palmbayflorida.org Yes
Mayor, City of Palmetto chgeneral@palmettofl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Port Orange kparker@por-orange.org - Yes
Mayor, City of Port St. Lucie info@gcityofpsl.com Yes
Mayor, City of Punta Gorda peclerk@ci.puntagorda. fl.us Yes
Mayor, City of Rockledge cityclerk@cityofrockledge.org Yes
Mayor, City of Satellite Beach bboyens@satellitebeach.org Yes
Mayor, City of Sebastian cityseb@iu.net Yes
Mayor, City of Waldo waldo-lee@ccgnv.net Yes
Mayor, The Village of Indian Creek village@icvps.org Yes
Mayor, Town of Glen Ridge glenridgetownofi@bellsouth. net Yes
Mayor, Town of Hastings tohast@aug.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Hypoluxo hypoluxo@hypoluxo.org Yes
Mayor, Town of Indialantic townhall@indialantic.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Lacrosse lacross@atlantic.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Melbourne Beach townhall@melbournebeachfl.org Yes
Mayor, Town of Ocean Breeze Park townofoceanbreez@bellsouth.net Yes
Mayor, Town of St. Augustine Beach sabadmin@bellsouth.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Surfside mayor@townofsurfsidefl.gov Yes
Town Manager, Town of Lake Park manager@lakepark.net Yes
Village Clerk, Village of Pinecrest clerk@pinecrest-fl.gov Yes

Printed on 5/7/2009 at 3:58:34 PM
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http:waldo-lee@)ccgnv.net
mailto:cityseb@iu.net
http:bboyens@)satellitebeach.org
http:cityclerk@)cityofrockledge.org
mailto:pgcIerk@ci.puntagorda.fl.us
mailto:info@cityofps1.com
mailto:kparker@por-orange.org
mailto:chgeneral@palrnettofl.org
http:palmbay@)palmbayflorida.org
mailto:support@)rnail.state.fl.us
http:cityhall@)okeechobee.com
mailto:dbrown@neptune-beach.com
mailto:naplesmayor&council@naplesgov.com
mailto:cityhall@melbourneflorida.org
http:p.donovan@!~argatefl.com
http:co1c@)isgroup.net
mailto:labellecty@aol.com
mailto:keystone@daccess.net
mailto:kwcc1k@aol.com
http:cityofHH@)BellSouth.net
mailto:cityofhawthorne@usa.net
mailto:glenstmary@nefcom.net
http:cityftmyers.com
mailto:ritcheya@codb.us
mailto:btooley@coconutcreek.net
mailto:lkalaghchy@ci.cocoa-beach.fl.us
http:iclark(i:lJcocoafl.org
http:ccapecanaveral(i:lJcfl.rr.com
http:city-hall@)bradenton-beach.com
http:cityofbg@)hardee.4ez.com
mailto:ACityHal1@MSN.COM
mailto:fbruno@co.volusia.fl.us
mailto:pcar@osceola.org
http:dkolhage@)monroe-clerk.com
mailto:Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com
mailto:CasWeb@)co.charlotte.fl.us
mailto:coc@co.st-johns.fl.us
mailto:l@cityofnorthport.com
mailto:sbaldwin@broward.org
mailto:bcc@charlottefl.com

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080244

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MA?rER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Village Manager, Village of Royal Palm Beach smarkiw@royalpalm beach.com Yes

Printed on 5/7/2009 at 3:58:34 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 3:54 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 138496)

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

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used o process your reply.

Thank you,

5/7/2009



Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 4:01 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 261728)

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



STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: R S OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
MATTHEW M. CARTER {I, CHAIRMAN > 2 RN ANN COLE
Lisa PoLAK EDGAR A 1352 COMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850)413-6770
NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A. SKOP

%

PHublic Serfrice Qommizsion
May 6, 2009

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-0810-0002-3488-1651)

John T. Butler, Esquire FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Florida Power & Light Company Admipistrative_ Parties_ Consumer
700 Universe Boulevard T IAATINT N -

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 DOCUMENT NO'Q’S‘@—S“‘G‘Z‘

DISTRIBUTION: ECpP - GC L
Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 080244-EI

Dear Mr. Butler:

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 03243-09, filed on behalf of
Florida Power & Light Company, can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material. :

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commussion Clerk
AC:kmp
Enclosure
cc: Connie Kummer, Division of Economic Regulation

Elisabeth Draper, Division of Economic Regulation
Ralph Jaeger, Office of the General Counsel

CaPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ¢ TALLAHASSEE, FL. 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us



mailto:rontact@pse..state.fI
http://www.floridapse

S ETE THIS SECTION

O80QYY-ET

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
\’ Admmstrsnve Parties__Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. 0_31203__2
DISTRIBUTION:

B Complete ltems 1, 2, and 3, Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery Is desired.

B Print your name and address on the reverse
80 that we can return the card to you.

m Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

X ;900 UNIVERSE BL
= TNty BEACH

o Addressed to: DM O S2.Y°3, -
R ER e o O]

Florida Power & Light Company
John T. Butler

D. Is delivery address different from ttem 1%/ [ Yes
If YES, enter delivery. address below: ~ [ No

. 3. Service Type

700 Universe Boulevard ortified Mall [ Express Mall

Juno Beach, F1. 33408-0420 O Registered [T Retum Recelpt for Merchandise

o 1 insured Mall [ C.OD.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Foee) O Yes
2. Article Number |
(Tranator from service label, 700L D810 0D0OO2 3488 1Lk51

PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt

102685-02-M-1540




Tiffanz Williams

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Friday, April 24, 2009 9:03 AM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Erik Sayler . Administrative___Parties__Consumer
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NO. 0303 - 08
Date and Time: 4/24/2009 9:02:00 AM DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number: 080244-El; 070231-El

Filename / Path: 080244.PH COM NOT .rrj.doc

Notice Type: Prehearing

NOTICE OF PREHEARING CONFERENCE

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

Foseed ©
Naed ©
enoned 10




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080244

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS comgsifmv
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
MUUC/Town of Palm Beach Thradford@TownofPalmBeach.com No
Nabors Law Firm (08) barmstrong@ngnlaw.com No
Town of Jupiter Inlet Colony jicolony@belisouth.net No
Young Law Firm swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 4/24/2009 at 2:56:26 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2009 2:57 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 808585)

Aftachments: 03821-09.pdf

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

4/24/2009



ceoz4Y

GCL Official Filing

4/16/2009 12:25 PM**¥kkokdokokk 12:25 PMA*xkskokaxk Timolyn Henry*****x1
Timolyn Henry Pﬂ:*qu 02257-PCD- €.\ _
From: Timolyn Henry =
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2009 12:26 PM w0 %
To: CLK - Orders / Notices o 5 O
Cc: Ralph Jaeger =
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted o — =
m= 9,
Date and Time: 4/16/2009 12:18:00 PM 25 z ¥
Docket Number: 080244-El; 070231-El = 1
Filename / Path: 070231_08244.0EP REV2.rrj.doc 2z Y
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver n %_/g

SECOND ORDER REVISING ORDER CONSOLIDATING DOCKETS
AND ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE AND GRANTING MUUC’S AGREED MOTION FOR EXTENSION
OF TESTIMONY FILING DATES

Qovxge,d O
moiled ¢
emailed 10

dministrative_ Parties__Consemer
SOCUMENT NO. _(S3(, 03 OF)
DISTRIBUTION:

g(ﬁ, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080244

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS coh:iﬁlgg{(m
DIRECTORY
City of Coconut Creek (08) DGentile@coconutereek.net No
City of South Daytona (08) jyarbrough@southdaytona.org No
Florida Power & Light Company (08) wade litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09c) john_butler@fpl.com No
Korey Law Firm (08) . simpson66@bellsouth.net No
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

Printed on 4/16/2009 at 3:05:54 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2009 3:07 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 667880)

Attachments: 03472-09.pdf PSC- Q- D2¥1- PCO-C\

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

4/16/2009
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Kimberley Pena 0% 5254/

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent:  Monday, April 13, 2009 1:23 PM

To: Theresa Walish

Cc: Ann Cole; Erik Sayler; Jennifer Brubaker; Ralph Jaeger; Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles
Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 070321-El et al. (Tampa Electric Company)

Per Erik's original e-mail, we have made a manual revision on the document. The corrected page of DN 03215-
09 will be rescanned. Since this relates to consolidated dockets, as long as the main docket is referenced
correctly, I believe that we are okay.

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2009 3:05 PM

To: Erik Sayler; Jennifer Brubaker; Ralph Jaeger

Cc: Sharon Allbritton; Karla Barnes; Carolyn Craig; Carolyn Craig; Ann Cole; Kimberley Pena
Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 070321-E1 et al. (Tampa Electric Company)

FPL transposed the docket number on the notice they filed.

From: Erik Sayler

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2009 2:45 PM

To: Jennifer Brubaker; Ralph Jaeger

Cc: Sharon Allbritton; Karla Barnes; Carolyn Craig; Theresa Waish; Carolyn Craig

Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 070321-EI et al. (Tampa Electric Company)gsc, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Administrative__Parties  Consumet

DOCUMENT NO. [Bl03-08

Erik DISTRIBUTION:

it should have been filed in DN 070231-EI - FPL's Undergrounding Tariff.

From: Jennifer Brubaker

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2009 1:12 PM

To: Ralph Jaeger; Erik Sayler

Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 070321-E1 et al. (Tampa Electric Company)

27

From: Carolyn Craig

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2009 1:09 PM

To: Jennifer Brubaker

Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No, 070321-EI et al. {Tampa Electric Company)

Closed docket

From: Filings Clerk

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2009 1:05 PM

To: Sharon Allbritton; Karla Barnes; Carolyn Craig; Theresa Walsh

Subject: New filing in Docket No. 070321-E1 et al. (Tampa Electric Company)

DOCKET TITLE = Petition for approval of tariff revisions related to calculation and collection
of contributions-in-aid-of-construction, by Tampa Electric Company.

4/13/2009



Page 2 of 2
UTILITY NAME = Tampa Electric Company

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = FPL (Butler) - Notice of intent to seek confidential classification [of certain
information responsive to MUUC's 1st set of interrogatories to FPL (Nos. 1-15)
and 1st request for PODs (Nos. 1-2)]. [CLK note: No confidential materials

provided.]

DOCUMENT PATH =
file:/LAPSC\LIBRARY\FILINGS\09\03215-09

Document ID = 03215-08
Document Filed 04-09-09

This filing is also pertinent to docket 080244-El

The filing described above is now available in PDF format as well as other formats.

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the PDF
(Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the
document will open.

if you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is available. (For
more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.)

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary.

4/13/2009


file://l:\PSC\LlBRARy\FILlNGS\09\03215-09

3/10/2009 1:25 PM

Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing

Ruth Nettles _ PSC-04 0145 - \DCO;@

Timolyn Henry

From:
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2009 1:17 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Ralph Jaeger '
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted SC, CIK - CORRESPONDENCE
¥ - 1 CI
Date and Time: 3/10/2009 1:12:00 PM gAdmmstratwemPames__ConSﬂm
Docket Number: 070231-El, 080244-El| DOCUN{ENT NO. C)?Lg 6%—08)
Filename / Path: REV1-OEP-070231-080244.rrj.doc . ]
Signed / Hand Deliver DISTRIBUTION: ——

Order Type:

FIRST ORDER REVISING ORDER CONSOLIDATING DOCKETS
AND ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE

****Order will be delivered with the1:30 mail****

loged ©
Nailed ©
eooled 1O

ISSTWID
82:1 Hd 01 wywgg

No Y379
0Sd4-03AEY




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080244

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS O N
DIRECTORY J
City of Coconut Creek (08) DGentile@coconutcreek.net No |
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
I MUUC/City of Coconut Creek Tbradford@TownofPalmBeach.com No
MUUC/Town of Palm Beach Tbradford@TownofPalmBeach.com No
Nabors Law Firm (08} barmstrong@ngnlaw.com No
Town of Jupiter Inlet Colony jicolony@bellsouth.net No
Young Law Firm swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 3/10/2009 at 3:37:40 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2009 3:38 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 576559)

Attachments: 01942-09.pdf %C,_ m _ O |- PCO -E\

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not aiter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

3/10/2009




CLK Official Filing****2i25/2009 2:10 PM bl

Matlida Sanders %Q“—Q 1-0/ Y Py - 7=/ O@O’Zdu
From: Timolyn Henry
Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2009 2:01 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Mary Macko
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted o <
Date and Time: 2/25/2009 1:59:00 PM \-‘:1 rc‘%
Docket Number: 070231-El, 080244-El » ' V:’E 138
Filename / Path: 070231.080244.0EP.rrj.doc o g =
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver %‘3‘% ot %“\
LT R
~ 3 = 1}
ORDER CONSOLIDATING DOCKETS AND S ™ '(%
ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE = - B
fSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
ilmh‘uive._- rties  Consumer
L DOCUMENT No. (3002-09,
@d DISTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY PANY EMAIL N
AME Coch({m% ADDRESS oMo
DIRECTORY
City of Coconut Creek (08) DGentile@coconutcreek.net No
City of South Daytona (08) jyarbrough@southdaytona.org No
Florida Power & Light Company EI1802 wade _litchfield@ipl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (08) wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno07j) John Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno08a) john_butler@fpl.com No
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

Printed on 2/25/2009 at 3:24:14 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2009 3:25 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 086269)

Attachments: 01527-09.pdf 5HC- ORA-O\\- PCO-E\

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

2/25/2009




STATE OF LORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: iE OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN P > PPN ANN COLE

L1SA POLAK EDGAR ; : = COMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850)413-6770
NANCY ARGENZIANG

NATHAN A. SKOP

JHublic Serfrice Qommission
January 26, 2009

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-2760-0003-8797-7300)

\FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

John T. Butler, Esquire Administrative Parties Consumer
Florida Power & Light Company y oy —

700 Universe Boulevard DOCUMENT NO.O3¢0.3-0 8

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 DISTRIBUTION: ECK . GCL
Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket Nos. 080244-E1, 070231-EI,
090002-EG, and 090007-E1

Dear Mr. Butler:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 07574-08 and 08816-08
(Docket Nos. 080244-E] and 07023 1-EI), 03580-08 (Docket No. 090002-EG), and 09619-07 (Docket
No. 090007-EI), filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company, can be returned to the source.
The documents are enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:mhme
Enclosure

cc: Elisabeth Draper, Division of Economic Regulation
Daniel Lee, Division of Economic Regulation
Jenny Wu, Division of Economic Regulation
Ralph Jaeger, Office of the General Counsel
Martha Brown, Office of the General Counsel
Katherine Fleming, office of the General Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, F1. 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapse.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us


mailto:rontact@psc.state.tl.us
http://www.fioridapsc.oom

O802Yyy_g 1

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDEN
’ ¥ ) CE
\__Admhmmhve_Parﬁm_“Consumer

DOCUMENT No. Q330338
DISTRIBUTION:

® Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete A 8
tem 4 if Restricted Dalivery is desired. X
B.

Ao 5w
n{éwed %W)é C. Date of Delivery

D. is%elivery address different from item 17 L1 Yes
It YES, enter delivefy address below: [ No

8 Print your name and address on the reversae,...
so that we can return the card to you.
W Attach this card to the back of the mailple
or on the front if space permits.

1. Article Addressed to: 0'90&\-9\5- 0 2

(o1t 08)\ o5 IGage )|
O0qQoo02-E & (03580-08). @& |
S Qoo+ qul?-o';) N

JOHN T BUTLER ESQUIRE

FPL 3. Service Type
B Certitied Mall [ Express Mail ,
700 UNIVERSE BLVD I Registered [ Return Recelpt for Merchandise
JUNO BEACH FL 33408-0420 0 insured Mall L] C.O.0.
: —— - 4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fes} 71 Yes
2. Article Number
o e 700k 270 DOO3 _&;‘1’? 7300

PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Meturn Receipt E 102806-00-M-1840 §




CLK Official Filing****11i26/12008 8:58 AM el

Matiida Sanders /«E’D c-08 -0O7%0 “-JRE - é”

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2008 8:55 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Erlk Sayler; Ralph Jaeger FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 2XAdministrative Parties Consumer
Date and Time: 11/26/2008 8:54:00 AM DOCUMENT NO. 03003 -08
Docket Number: 080244-EI DISTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 080244.11-13-08-OR.els.doc —_—

ORDER APPROVING UNDERGROUND CONVERSION TARIFF REVISIONS

\ 9 faxed
\\ mailed Og%g g;fg(jg,
Y email ed



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080244

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL b
NAME CODE ADDRESS O N
DIRECTORY

Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bec@charlottefl.com Yes

Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin@broward.org Yes

City of South Daytona (08b) barmstrong@ngnlaw.com No

Clerk of Court, St. Johns County coc@co.st-johns.fl.us Yes

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWeb@charlotte.fl.us Yes

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes

County

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County kweelk@aol.com Yes

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pear(@osceola.org Yes

County

County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County fbrunolco.volusia.fl.us Yes

Florida Power & Light Company (08) wade_litchfield@fpl.com No

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno{8a) john_butler@fpl.com No

Korey Law Firm (08) simpson66(@bellsouth.net No

Municipal Underground Utility Consortium Thradford@TownofPalmBeach.com No

Young Law Firm (08a) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 11/26/2008 at 10:53:27 AM



mailto:bcc@charlottefl.com
mailto:sbaldwin@broward.org
mailto:barmstrong@ngnlaw.com
http://co.st-johns.fl.us
mailto:Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com
mailto:kwcclk@aol.com
mailto:pcar@osceola.org
mailto:thruno@co.yolusia.fl.us
http://l.com
http://bellsouth.net
mailto:Thradford@TownofPatmBeach.com
mailto:swright@yvlaw.net

g = el L

City Clerk, City of Palm Coast

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Sarasota County
Clerk of the Circuit Court, St. Lucie County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Alachua County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Baker County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bradford County

Wednesday, Nov 26, 2008 10:53 AM



Clerk, Board of County Commissioners,
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Clay County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Collier County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Dade County

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Desoto County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Duval County

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Flagler County
missioners, Glades

s

.

apa,

o

Wednesday, Nov 26, 2008 10:54 AM



Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hardee County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hendry County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Highlands County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Nassau County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Okeechobee County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Qrange County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Putnam County

Wednesday, Nov 26, 2008 10:54 AM



Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach County

| |Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Putnam County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Seminole County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, St. Lucie County
Clerk, Board of County Cormmissioners, Suwannee County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Union County
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian River Cou

ty C

Wednesday, Nov 26, 2008 10:54 AM



All Open Dockets

erk o it Cou e County

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

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Glades County
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
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Union

Wednesday, Nov 26, 2008 10:54 AM
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Matilda Sanders
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Timolyn Henry

Friday, N ber 07, 2008 1:57 PM

CtKa-y Or::I?s"; Ne;tices FPSC’ ,C,LK '_ CORRESPONDBNCE
Erik Sayler __Admlmstrahve__Partiee__Conmmex
Order / Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NO. 03(005 ,Og
11/7/2008 1:57:00 PM DISTRIBUTION:

080244-EI

080244 A0.els.doc

AMENDATORY ORDER

O faxed
© mailed
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080244

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
City of South Daytona {08b) barmstrong@ngnlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (08) wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno08a) john_butler@fpl.com No
Municipal Underground Utility Consortium Thbradford@TownofPalmBeach.com No

Printed on 11/7/2008 at 2:49:39 PM
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Matilda Sanders PsC -08 - oLl - Pro - &

From: Timolyn Henry
Sent:

Wednesday, July 16, 2008 3:14 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Erik Sayler; Ralph Jaeger FPSC, CLK - CORRES

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted w;hi trative POEEE:IEE
_.l r ﬂ“__ er

Date and Time: 711612008 3:12:00 PM DOCUMENT NO. 03003 -0%

Docket Number: 080244-Ei .

Filename / Path: 080244.COSD-Ord-grant-intv.els.doc DISTRIBUTION:

Order Type:

Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING THE PETITION TO INTERVENE BY THE CITY OF SCUTH DAYTONA, FLORIDA
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0 mailcd
& emailed
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080244

ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSTON
DIRECTORY
City of South Daytona (08b) barmstrong@ngnlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (08) wade _litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (JunoO8a) john_butler@{pl.com No
Municipal Underground Utility Consortium Tbradford@TownofPalmBeach.com No

Printed on 7/17/2008 at 2:50:12 PM
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From: Timolyn Henry
Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2008 3:12 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Erik Sayler; Ralph Jaeger FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted mmm Parties Comsumer
Date and Time: 7116/2008 3:09:00 PM DOCUMENT NO. 02003 -08
Docket Number: 080244-El DISTRIBUTION:
Filename / Path: 080244 MUUC-Ord-grant-intv.els.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING MUNICIPAL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES CONSORTIUM'S
PETITION TO INTERVENE
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
Thradford@ToiwnofPalmBeach.com Ne

Municipal Underground Utility Consortium

Printed on 7/17/2008 at 2:45:59 PM
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Matilda Sanders PoC-03 - 0f3] - PCo- €1

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2008 9:52 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Erik Sayler FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted XAdmlnhtraﬂvo Parties___Consumer
Date and Time: 7/1/2008 9:50:00 AM DOCUMENT NO. 0&1003-0%
Docket Number: 080244-El .

Filename / Path: 080244.061708-OR.els.doc DISTRIBUTION:

ORDER TO SUSPEND UNDERGROUND CONVERSION TARIFF REVISIONS

O faxed
O mailed
0 emailed



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080244

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
! MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Power & Light Company (08) wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junof}8a) John butler@fpl.com No

Printed on 7/1/2008 at 2:04-13 PM
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Hong Wang

FPC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE |
Administrative ] Parties [ ] Consumer

DOCUMENT NO._ {31, 02308

DISTRIBUTION: _

From: Hong Wang

Sent:  Thursday, June 05, 2008 12:17 PM
To: Sandy Simmons

Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Erik Sayler

Subject: RE: D. No. 080244-El, MUUC Petition to intervene and FPL's response

Done.

From: Sandy Simmons

Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2008 11:41 AM

To: Ralph Jaeger; Erik Sayler

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: D. No. 080244-EI, MUUC Petition to intervene and FPL's response

Commissioner Skop will be the Prehearing Officer.
Hong, Please change from ADM to SK.

Thanks,
Sandy

From: Ralph Jaeger

Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2008 10:40 AM

To: Erik Sayler; Sandy Simmons

Subject: D. No. 080244-EI, MUUC Petition to intervene and FPL's response

Sandy, | note this item is listed as administrative, but we have a Petition to Intervene by MUUC, and FPL disputes some of the
issues raised by MUUC. Therefore, | believe we need a Prehearing Officer assigned to issue an order on MUUC's petition to
intervene and FPL's response.

Erik, we need to draft a proposed order for the Prehearing Officer's signature. FPL does not dispute MUUC's right to intervene,
but takes issue with two of the issues raised by MUUC. | do not believe we have to have a ruling on whether those issues are
appropriate at this time, but merely note that MUUC has demonstrated that it has a substantial interest in these proceedings and
that intervention is appropriate. Probably just note that FPL disputes some of the issues raised in MUUC's Petition and state that
the appropriate issues could be determined at a later date.

In drafting the proposed Prehearing Officer Order granting intervention, you should do a brief synopsis of the main points of
MUUC's Petition, the response of FPL, and the ruling of the Prehearing Officer

6/12/2008




STATE OF FLORIDA
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK

ANN COLE
CoMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

COMMISSIONERS:
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN
LisA PoLAaK EDGAR
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A. SKOP

JHublic Sertice Qommizsion
ALENISTRATIVE

_u..,.:.\"

May 1, 2008

John T. Butler, Esquire

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

Re: Docket No. 080244-E1

Dear Mr. Butler:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of underground conversion tariff
revisions, by Florida Power & Light Company, which was filed in this office on Apnl 30, 2008, and
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk

UMBE K

n..-.
MR
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v

i

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Case Assignment and Schedulin rd

Page 1 of 1

Docket No. 080244-EI Date Docketed: 04/30/2008 Title: Petition for approval of underground conversion tariff
revisions, by Florida Power & Light Company.
Company: Florida Power & Light Company
EPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
X Administrative_Pariies__Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. 034 03-0X
- ) N NSTRIBUTION:
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SGA
(*Q)” indicates OPR) | l l [ x [ x| { | | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _  Staff i34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.

Section 3 - Chairman Completes

-~ Hearing Officer(s)

Assignments are as follows:

Prehearing Officer

Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK cT ED MM AG SK
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Page 1 of 1

~
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk
Docket No.080244-EI Date Docketed: 04/30/2008 Title: Petition for approval of underground conversion tariff
revisions, by Florida Power & Light Company.
Company: Florida Power & Light Company
official Filing Date: 04/30/2008 Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: 06/28/200
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(“Q" _indicates OPR) | ! | [ x | x 1] | | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK +in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff E Draper, C Kummer [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation NONE 06/05/2008
2. A_genda NONE 06/17/2008
3. Tariff Order NONE 07/07/2008
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 08/04/2008
S.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel E Sayler, R Jaeger 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 05/06/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL CT | ED | MM | AG SK CcT ED MM AG | SK
X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

Approved:

Date:

* COMPLETED EVENTS

X
CIT [ ot
05/06/2008




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

. Fan N
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
Last Day to Suspend: 06/28/2008
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA 55C
(“Q" indicates OPR) | ] I x 1 x 1 | ] ] |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff E Draper, C Kummer Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Data Request SAME 08/21/2008
2. Revised CASR Due 08/04/2008 08/22/2008
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel R Jaeger, E Sayler 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21,
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Exam'iner__Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 08/01/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Comnissioners ADM
Exam
ALL T ED MM AG SK cT ED MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: { }] /.,ﬂw\(\

where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Comvission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS

Date: 08/01/2008



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
P

Section 1 - Office of Commission C'Ier"

Docket No.080244-EI Date Docketed: 04/30/2008 Title: Petition for approval of underground conversion tariff
revisions, by Florida Power & Light Company.

Company: Florida Power & Light Company

Official Filing Date: 04/30/2008 Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: 06/28/2008
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(“O” indicates OPR) [ [ [ x [ X ] I | I I
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
OPR Staff E Draper, C Kummer |Z| Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation SAME 10/30/2008
2. Agenda SAME 11/13/2008
3. Standard Order SAME 12/03/2008
4, Close Docket or Revise CASR 09/22/2008 | 12/29/2008
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
Hearing Examiner _ Staff __ |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 09/22/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL CcT ED MM AG SK CcT ED MM AG SK
X X
wWhere panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: (/7 (M
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 09/22/2008

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Case _heduling/Rescheduling " lvice

Last Revised 02/25/2009 at 4:00 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: [X| Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano [X| Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs X/ Staff Contact - Ralph Jaeger
Commissioner Skop X| Commission Clerk -
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance H
Public Information Officer (X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 070231-EI -- Petition for approval of 2007 revisions to underground residential and commercial distribution tariff, by
Florida Power & Light Company.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 05/18/2009 | Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 3:00 p.
Hearing 06/03/2009 | Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 06/04/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearin . . . . . .
Zearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL {CT |ED AG |SK ALL ICT |ED IMMAG |SK

: X
Prehearing . . . .

Commissioners Commissioners

Officer

CT |ED IMMIAG | SK|ADM CT |ED IMMIAG |SK |ADM

X X
Remarks:

(Related dockets: 080244, 080522). OEP PSC-09-0114-PCO-EI was issued 2/25/09.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 07023 1-EI-00001-006




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

o~
Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler!

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
(“Q" dindicates OPR) | | [ x [ x ] | | x ] |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff E Draper, B Hadder |—_§:| Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Kummer, M Spri r
1. Testimony & Exhibits - Company SAME 03/10/2009
2. Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor & Protestors SAME 04/13/2009
3. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing SAME 04/21/2009
4. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff (If Any) SAME 04/27/2009
5. Notice of Prehearing SAME 04/27/2009
6. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing SAME 05/05/2009
7. Prehearing Statements SAME 05/11/2009
Staff Counsel R Jaeger, E Sayler 8. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal (Company) SAME 05/13/2009
9. Notice of Hearing SAME 05/13/2009
10. Prehearing SAME 05/18/2009
OCRs (SGA) P Ellis 11. Transcript of Prehearing Due SAME 05/26/2009
12. Prehearing Order SAME 05/27/2009
13. Discoverv Actions Complete SAME 05/27/2009
14. Hearing (06/3.4/09 SAME 06/03/2009
15. Transcript of Hearinag Due SAME 06/11/2009
16. Briefs Due SAME 06/25/2009
17. Staff Recommendation SAME 08/06/2009
18. Agenda SAME 08/18/2009
19. Standard Order (90 Davs After Hearind) SAME 09/02/2009
20. Close Docket or Revise CASR 03/13/2009 | 10/09/2009
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff __ |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 03/11/2009 36.
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
vt‘::e 'ident'i(c:a'l ;_)ang'l decides thg case. . . Approved: C\ \ W\«W\
ere one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03/11/2009

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerl

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

—

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
(*Q" indicates OPR) | ] I x 1 x 1 [ | x i ]
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
OPR Staff E Draper, B Hadder [4] current CASR revision level Previous Current
€ Kummer, M Springer
1 Testimony & Exhibits - Company SAME 03/10/2009
2 Issue Identification SAME 04/01/2009
3 Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor & Protestors SAME 04/13/2009
4.  FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing SAME 04/21/2009
5. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff (If Any) SAME 04/27/2009
6 Notice of Prehearing SAME 04/27/2009
7 FAW Notice Filed - Hearing SAME 05/05/2009
Staff Counsel R Jaeger, E Sayler 8. Prehearing Statements SAME 05/11/2009
9. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal (Company) SAME 05/13/2009
10. i i SAME 05/1372009
OCRs (SGA) P Ellis 11. Prehearing SAME 05/18/2009
12. Transcript of Prehearing Due SAME 05/26/2009
13. _Prehearing Order SAME 05/27/2009
14, SAME 05/27/2009
15. Hearinag (06/3.4/09) SAME 06/03/2009
16. i i SAME 06/11/2009
17. Briefs Due SAME 06/25/2009
18. Staff Recommendation SAME 08/06/200!
19. _Agenda SAME 08/18/2009
20.  Standard Order (90 Davs After Hearing) SAME 09/02/2009
21. Close Docket or Revise CASR 03/13/2009 | 10/09/2009
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 03/24/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.

Section 3 - Chairman Completes

~ Hearing Officer(s)

Assignments are as follows:

Prehearing Officer

Commissioners Hrg Sstaff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL T ED MM AG SK T ED MM AG SK
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: C_\'\ NN
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0372472009

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk” ~~

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
Q" indicates OPR) | | [ x 1 x ] | | x ] [
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
OPR_Staff E Draper, B Hadder E Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Kummer, M Springer
1. Testimony & Exhibits - Company SAME 03/10/2009
2. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing SAME 04/21/2009
3. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff (If Any) SAME 04/27/2009
4. Notice of Prehearing SAME 04/27/2009
5. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing SAME 05/05/2009
6. Prehearing Statements SAME 05/11/2009
7. Notice of Hearing SAME 05/13/2009
Staff Counsel R Jaeger, E Sayler 8. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal (Company) 05/13/2009 | 05/14/2009
9. Prehearing SAME 05/18/2009
10. TIranscriot of Prehearina Due SAME 05/26/2009
OCRs (SGA) P Ellis 11. Prehearing Order SAME 05/27/2009
12. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 05/27/2009
13. Hearing (06/3.4/09) SAME 06/03/2009
14. TJranscripot of Hearina Due SAME 06/11/2009
15. Briefs Due SAME 06/25/2009
16. Staff Recommendation SAME 08/06/2009
17. Adgenda SAME 08/18/2009
18. Standard Order (90 Davs After Hearina) SAME 09/02/2009
19. Close Docket or Revise CASR 03/13/2009 | 10/09/2009
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff __ |34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 04/16/2009 36.
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
the identical panel decides the case. _ Approved: C:T\\b(\_‘(\(\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 04/16/2009

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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Docket No.070231-EI Date Docketed: 04/02/2007 Title: Petition for approval of 2007 revisions to underground .
residential and commercial distribution tariff, by Florida

Power & Light Company.

Company: Florida Power & Light Company W

10 ) K JEVAFY

official Filing Date: 04/02/2007 Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: 06/01/2007
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA 55C
(“" _indicates OPR) | | [ x 1 x ] | [ x 1 I
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK 1in 10 workdays. ime Schedule
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff E Draper, B Hadder I:é:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
€ Kummer, M Soringer
1. Close Docket or Revise CASR 10/09/2009 | 08/21/2009
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (SGA) P Ellis 11.
12.
13,
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31,
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 06/22/2009 36.
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
the identical panel decides the case. ) Approved: Y \ O\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Pendimg

T\ w9

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
Last Day to Suspend: 06/28/2008 .
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(" indicates OPR) | ES [ x T x 1] 1 | ]
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
M Springer
1. Testimony & Exhibits - Company SAME 03/10/2009
2. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff (If Any) SAME 04/27/2009
3. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 05/27/2009
4. Company Files Revised Tariffs NONE 11/20/2009
5. Staff Reconmendation NONE 12/22/2008
6. Agenda NONE 01/05/2010
7.  Order Suspending Tariff NONE 01/25/2010
Staff Counsel R Jaeger, E Sayler 8. Staff Recommendation NONE 02/18/2010
9. Agenda NONE 03/02/2010
10. i = T NONE 03/22/2010
OCRs (RAD) P E1lis 11. Consusmating Order if No Protest NONE 04/15/2010
12. Close Docket or Revise CASR 12/31/2009 | 04/19/2010
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18,
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff __ |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 12/21/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL CT | ED | AG | SK KL CT ED AG SK | KL
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. . QESIN—
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is ggg:?ved. 12 CZCI;ZO(}b

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Ldse Assignment _ang >ineauiing xecora

r—
Section 1 - Office of Commission Cleri

A—

rage

107 1

/

Docket No.U7023I-EI Date Docketed: 04/02/2007 Title: Petition for approval of 2007 revisions to underground
éZ??daQ,géreé residential and commercial distribution tariff, by Florida
Power & Light Company.
Company: Florida Power & Light Company
official Filing Date: 04/02/2007 Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: 06/01/2007
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(“(” [indicates OPR) ] X I ox 1 x| i | |
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
OPR Staff E Draper, C Kummer Current CASR revision level Previous  Current
M Springer
1. Company Files Revised Tariffs SAME 11/20/2009
2. Staff Recommendation 02/18/2010 | 03/25/2010
3. Agenda 03/02/2010 | 04/06/2010
4, Tariff Order - Close if No Protest 03/22/2010 | 04/26/2010
5. Consummating Order if No Protest 04/15/2010 | 05/20/2010
6. Close Docket or Revise CASR 04/19/2010 | 05/21/2010
7.
Staff Counsel R Jaeger, E Sayler 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (RAD) P Ellis 11.
12,
13.
14.
15.
16,
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 02/11/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK KL ST AG ED SK KL ST
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner 1is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: P\ Gf\ NN
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Pending ¥
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ;LX;lL \»Q
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Docket No.(080244-EI Date Docketed: 04/30/2008 Title: Petition for approval of underground conversion tariff
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
()" indicates OPR) | ] X ] | X | X | i | i
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
OPR_Staff E Draper, C Kummer Current CASR revision level Previous  Current
M _Springer
1. Testimony & Exhibits - Company SAME 03/10/2009
2. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff (If Any) SAME 04/27/2009
3. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 05/27/2009
4. Company Files Revised Tariffs SAME 11/20/2009
5. Staff Recommendation 02/18/2010 | 03/25/2010
6. —{tgenda 03/02/2010 04/06/2010
7. Tariff Order - Close if No Protest 03/22/2010 | 04/26/2010
Staff Counsel R Jaeger, E Sayler 8. Consummating Order if No Protest 04/15/2010 | 05/20/2010
9, Close Docket or Revise CASR 04/19/2010 05/21/2010
10.
OCRs (RAD) P Ellis 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_Commission Panel __ |33,
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 02/11/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- _Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG | ED | SK | KL ST AG ED SK KL | ST
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner tis Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ﬁ G—\ TN
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member s Date: (i) ¥
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ) 9«)36] 10
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